From: pavic reredy |

Sent: 27 September 2018 14:18

To: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea

Subject: RE: 2018/1032/P o/s 220 Tottenham Court Road, W1T 7PZ
Dear Nora

Thank you for the clarification.
| am happy to withdraw my objection.
Kind regards

David

The Join fellow members for

Fitzrovia ~
Partnership ‘@

A Night in Fitzrovia

Tuesday 18 October | T

EMAIL DISCLAIMER:
CAUTION - This email may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the intended

recipient(s). If you have received this message in error, please notify The Fitzrovia Partnership immediately and then
delete the message. If you are not the intended recipient you are not authorised to disclose, copy, distribute or retain
this message or its attachments. Although this message is believed to be free of any virus we advise that you carry out
your own virus checks. No responsibility is accepted by The Fitzrovia Partnership for any loss or damage caused by
software viruses. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily
reflect the views of The Fitzrovia Partnership

From: Constantinescu, Nora-Andreea <Nora-Andreea.Constantinescu@camden.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 September 2018 12:58

To: David Fereday <david.fereday@fitzroviapartnership.com>

Subject: 2018/1032/P o/s 220 Tottenham Court Road, W1T 7PZ

Dear David,

Hope this email finds you well.



We have received an objection from The Fitzrovia Partnership at the above planning application
and | note that it refers mainly to phone boxes.

| just want to clarify that the proposal under the current application is for a InLink panel, accessed
externally, with no enclosed areas which leads to the proliferation of antisocial behaviour. Please
see drawing attached.

The proposal is part of a wider project across the borough which aims to remove the existing
phone boxes you are referring to. The removal of existing kiosks is the main trigger to consider
these panels acceptable by the Council, following a thorough assessment on their location and
the impact on pedestrian permeability, traffic safety and heritage assets. Generally the Council
agreed to a removal rationalisation of 2 kiosks for 1 InLink. For the sites along Tottenham Court
Road, we are aiming to secure for 7 Inlink panels the removal of 22 existing BT kiosks.

In locations where InLink panels were acceptable the Council secured the removal of existing
kiosks as well as maintenance of the new panels by the applicant, via a Section 278 Legal
Agreement linked with the Highways Act.

In light of the above would you please let me know if you still want to object to this proposal?
If you need any additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards,
Nora

Nora-Andreea Constantinescu
Planning Officer

Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 02079745758

Mobile: 02079745758
Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS 2nd Floor

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



